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OIL SONSERVATION COMMISSIL A

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 29, 1951

Mr. Robert Williams

Special Representative Re: Timmons No, 1
Fidelity & Deposit Company Tixier-SWNE
306-311 Security Building 2-20N-30E

Denver 2, Colorado
Dear Mr. Williams:

This is in answer to your letter of .\pril 24, wherein you
inquire as to the above captioned well. I quite agree that

it is time to close the files on the well in question, but we
cannot do so until we have received from Mr. Timmons our
form C-103 stating to us exactly how this well was plugged,
if it was plugged.

On my next inspection trip of this area I will inspect this
location, after which time I will notify you exactly what will
be necessary before this bond can be cancelled. At any rate
we will certainly take action in the near future to ejther plug
the well, or cancel the bond.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A, UT?Z,
GAS ENGINEER
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